
1 LICENSEBLOCATION INSPECTED: 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE 

c] 4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are 
being cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.1 1. 

~ - _ _ _  _______.. __ 
Licensee’s Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 

I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of 
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, 
date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested. 

Title Printed Name - Signature Date 

LICENSEE’S 
R EP R ES E NTATlV E , 

Cabell Huntington Hospital 
1340 Hal Greer Boulevard w, wukid 4.- West Virginia 25701 -01 95 

REPORT dos 2006001 

I + 
4/27/2006 

-- 
NRC INSPECTOR 1 Shirley Xu/R. Ragland 

1 
NRC FORM 591M PART 1 (10-2003) 591 MPartl@006\5h M PA# 1 Cabell H042706.wpd 

US. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region I, 475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406-1 41 5 

I 
4/27/2006 

1 c ;i-\L;I[;? !/ */& c- a 1 
NRC INSPECTOR 1 Shirley Xu/R. Ragland 

NRC FORM 591M PART 1 (10-2003) 591 MPartl@006\5h M PA# 1 Cabell H042706.wpd 

3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSE NUMBER(S) 

030-03370 47-00404-02 
5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 

April 27, 2006 


